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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  962-5117
February 5, 2013

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: two (2)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT two (2)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  962-5117

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 962-5117
	

	Housing and Rehab Inspection Services

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Housing and Rehab Inspection Services

	February 5, 2013

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: 9181/8191300009 __________/ _______________
	DS/fef
	G:\PUBLIC\BIDSFORWEB\962-5117 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on February 15, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT February 15, 2013.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Debbie Scharnick

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATDebbie Scharnick, e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, phone (559) 600-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  962-5117 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION


QUESTIONS FOR FRESNO COUNTY PURCHASING ON

RFQ FOR HOUSING & REHAB INSPECTION SERVICES
Q1. The County wants the vendor to use its software to complete work write-ups.  How will the vendor access this software?

A1. The County is researching numerous methods in which the vendor would be able to access the software.  (Vender(s) must have internet access to perform the required duties.)

Q2. What construction software is the County referring to?  Would the County be providing this software to the vendor?  Are there fees associated with this software?

A2. The software is called PrioSoft.  The County is researching numerous methods in which the vendor would be able to access the software.  The only cost associate with the software would be if the vendors desire to purchase the software for their own personal use. (Vender(s) must have internet access to perform the required duties.)

Q3. Are the Rehabilitation Standards minimum standards? (Is it acceptable to use more stringent or up-to-date standards?)

A3. The standards are minimum standards; however HUD does have limitations on the type of products that can be used in the rehabilitation of the homes, an example: granite is not allowed even if the overall price the product and installation is lower and possibly sturdier.  The Rehab standards are updated periodically and the vendor(s) selected would provide suggestions when the County performs that task. 

Q4. Exhibit 1 PG #1 makes reference to the Standard Specification of the Guide, does Fresno Co. have a Standard Specification Guide? 

A4. No, we only utilize the Affordable Housing Programs Rehabilitation Standards consisting of Exhibit 1 that is provided.

Q5.  General requirements pg#3 –is the reference to contractor as in general contractor or whoever wins this RFQ bid process to contract with Fresno Co.  

A5. In the sentence that states: “The rehabilitation/inspection services will consist of working with homeowners, business owners and the contractor providing the construction work for the project to ensure all work is in compliance with building code standards, is on schedule, per contract and satisfactory.”  In this sentence the contractor means the general contractor, who performs the construction repairs, it does not mean the vendor(s) selected to supervise the work.

Q6. Pg#17, item #2 – Requirements for each aspect of the scope of work LBP testing is required for buildings built before 1978. What is the County’s policy for ordering termite, asbestos, & mold inspections? (Ex: the age of the property?  Or every project regardless of year built?)

A6. Only the termite report is ordered for all homes regardless of age.  All other reports such as asbestos and mold are only ordered if we suspect that there is a concern that needs to be addressed. 

Q7. Pg#18, item #11 – Once this is done, will the file then go to Fresno Co. loan processors?

A7. Originals of all documents should always be given to the County, but during the construction phase the vendor(s) will keep a copy of all documents in order to conduct the necessary inspections, change orders or payments.

Q8. Pg#18, item #15 – what will be the turnaround time for County review and approval?

A8. One to two days.

Q9. Please Confirm –Fresno County Loan Processors will handle Section 3 paperwork.

A9. The vendor does not complete Section 3 paperwork, but may distribute and collect the documents.

Q10. Pg#18, item #21 – Wouldn’t this be making sure the County Building Inspector signs off on the project before the Notice of Completion is filed?

A10. In order to process the NOC a copy of all permits should be given to the rehab specialist.  However, the sign off also means that the rehab specialist and the family are signing off on the job ensuring that the contractor satisfactorily completed all the items on the contract and that the homeowner is also satisfied with the work.

Q11. Pg#24, item #6 – Perform house visits and make sure “property is being maintained”. Will the County provide a checklist for what is considered maintained?

A11. Yes, a checklist for the inspection/assessment will be provided.

Q12. Pg#25 – “Able to provide services within 24 hours of County requesting services” – What does this   mean?  What is expected within that 24 hour timeframe?

A12. When the County calls and requests an inspection (progress payment inspection, home assessment inspection) of a property that the vendor will be able to respond and perform the inspection within 24 hours if access to the property is available. Also, when the County calls to assign a job that the vendor will be able to begin the job in a timely fashion, within a day or two.
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